

The following proposals, received on DAP between February 16-28, 2018, have been approved. For more information on the DAP process, [see the Secretariat's website](#).

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

ENGLISH AND WRITING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

English 3204F/G - Critical Race Theory

This course explores key concepts in critical race theory, focusing on: cultural constructions of race and their connection to settler colonialism and imperialism; the links between race, class, gender, and sexuality; processes of racialization; whiteness as an “invisible” category; the hyper-visibility of racialized subjects; and anti-racist cultural production.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or English 1042E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

English 3449F/G - Topics in Early American Literature

Short title: *Early American Literature*

This course offers advanced studies in American Literature produced before the Civil War. Specific content will vary from year to year depending on the instructor. Consult the Department for current offerings.

Prerequisite(s): At least 60% in 1.0 of English 1020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or English 1042E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

SPECIALIZATION IN ENGLISH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from English 4020E or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or both of English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G **1000 to English 1999** with a mark of at least 60%.

MINOR IN ENGLISH FOR TEACHERS

Module

5.0 courses:

1.0 course in Shakespeare from: **English 3327F/G** English 3330E, English 3331F/G, English 3332F/G or English 3337E or the former English 3227E.

1.0 course in Canadian Literature from: English 2060E, English 2501E or English 3550 to English 3599, **English 3671F/G, English 3680F/G**, or the former English 2309E, the former English 3777F/G.

1.0 course in Popular Literature from: English 2033E, English 2071F/G, English 2072F/G, **English 2074F/G, English 2092F/G, English 2096F/G**, English 2110E or the former English 2500E.

1.0 course in National Traditions from: English 2301E, English 2401E or English 2601E or the former English 2307E, the former English 2308E, the former English 2310E.

1.0 additional essay course in English at the 2000 level and **or above or in Writing at the 2100 level or above.** (Students are recommended to include Writing 2101F/G or equivalent in this category.)

Note: English 2033E is recommended for teaching Primary to Intermediate grades and English 2110E (or the former English 2500E) for Intermediate to Senior levels.

FACULTY OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE AND POST-CONFLICT RECONSTRUCTION

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

MINOR IN TRANSITIONAL JUSTICE AND POST-CONFLICT RECONSTRUCTION

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Transitional Justice 2001F/G and Transitional Justice 3001F/G.

1.0 course from: **History 2423F/G or Political Science 2423F/G**, History 3419F/G, History 3427E, Philosophy 2065F/G, ~~Political Science 3325E~~, Political Science 3340F/G, Political Science 3366E, Political Science 4411F/G, **the former Political Science 3325E** ~~the former Political Science 3347F/G, Sociology 2143E, Sociology 3323F/G~~ (theme 'Conflict').

1.0 course from: **French 3140B**, ~~Geography 3445A/B~~, **Philosophy 2080**, Philosophy 2821F/G, Philosophy 3810F/G, Philosophy 3820F/G, Political Science 3201F/G, Political Science 3398F/G, Political Science 4426F/G, Political Science 4427F/G, the former Political Science 3346E, the former Social Justice and Peace Studies 2200E (theme 'Transitional Justice and Post-Conflict Reconstruction').

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2218F/G, **English 3670F/G, English 3680F/G (formerly English 3880F/G)**, **First Nations Studies 2218F/G**, First Nations Studies 3880F/G, **History 2110A/B**, History 2147A/B, Philosophy 2750F/G, Philosophy 2810F/G, Political Science 3388E, Sociology 2212A/B, ~~Sociology 2237~~, Sociology 2260A/B, **Sociology 3260A/B**, Women's Studies 2260, Women's Studies 2270A/B (theme 'Elective Courses that inform Transitional Justice').

No course may be credited toward another module. Please note the prerequisites for senior courses.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

English 2696E - Foundations in Western Literature

Short title: *Foundations in Western Lit*

A survey of prominent, canonical texts in Western literature chosen to help students acquire a foundation upon which they can pursue further studies in the Humanities. This course addresses key biblical texts, as well mythological and classical works by authors such as Homer, Virgil, Ovid, Dante, Boccaccio, etc.

Prerequisite(s): English 1020E, or both English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or English 1901E, or by permission of the department.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 1.0 course.
(Brescia)

English 3365F/G - Dialogues with Frankenstein (1818)

In this seminar, students will study Frankenstein (1818) in dialogue with other Romantic texts by Mary Shelley, Mary Wollstonecraft, William Wordsworth, Samuel Taylor Coleridge, and Percy Bysshe Shelley. The course examines dialogues within and between Romantic texts, and it reconfigures influence as dialogue.

Prerequisite(s): English 1020E, or both English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or English 1901E. At least a 70% overall average in English courses. Or by permission of the department.

3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

English 3366F/G - Jane Austen

Jane Austen is the most important novelist of the Regency period and arguably one of the most important English novelists of any period. This course will examine Austen's six novels in light of the contemporary issues that informed them and various critical approaches that illuminate them.

Prerequisite(s): English 1020E, or both English 1027F/G and English 1028F/G, or English 1022E or English 1024E or English 1035E or English 1036E or English 1901E. At least a 70% overall average in English courses. Or by permission of the department.

3 hours, 0.5 course
(Brescia)

HISTORY

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.*

History 4423E - Victorian Britain and Empire

This course examines dramatic changes and striking contrasts of British society from the early nineteenth century to the First World War. Topics include imperial pageantry, poverty and urban squalor, class rigidity, bold individuality, and the critics of empire. Students will consider political, social, religious, gender, intellectual and environmental dimensions.

Prerequisite(s): 2.0 History courses at the 2200 level or above.

Antirequisite(s): History 3432F/G, History 4420F/G.

Extra Information: 2 hours, 1.0 course
(Brescia)

*Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.*

History 4420F/G - VICTORIAN BRITAIN

Antirequisite(s): History 3432F/G, **History 4423E**.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CENTRE FOR GLOBAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be introduced.

Centre for Global Studies 3531F/G — Global Energy Regimes

This course examines global regimes of energy production, circulation, and consumption, with emphases on the renderings of nature and biological life into exhaustible commodities, the forces and governance of extractivist politics, economic and aesthetic territorializations of the world into divisible energy forms, and critical engagement with possible alternative energy futures.

Prerequisite(s): 0.5 Centre for Global Studies at 1000–1099 level or permission of the Centre for Global Studies

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course
(Huron)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised.

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN GLOBAL HEALTH STUDIES

Module

9.0 courses:

3.5 courses: CGS 2002F/G, CGS 3519F/G, CGS 3520F/G; Health Sciences 2250A/B, Health Sciences 3002A/B, Health Sciences 3250F/G; Sociology 2180A/B.

0.5 course from: CGS 2003F/G, CGS 2004F/G.

0.5 course from: CGS 3001F/G, CGS 3006F/G.

1.5 courses from: CGS 3509F/G, CGS 3512F/G, CGS 3513F/G, CGS 3514F/G, CGS 3517F/G, CGS 3518F/G, CGS 3525F/G, CGS 3526F/G, **CGS 3527F/G, CGS 3528F/G.**

1.0 course from: Geography 2430A/B, Geography 3431A/B, Geography 3432A/B; **Sociology 3370F/G, Sociology 3371F/G.**

1.0 course from: Health Sciences 2610F/G, **Health Sciences 3042A/B,** Health Sciences 3071A/B, Health Sciences 3210A/B, Health Sciences 3251F/G, Health Sciences 3630F/G, **Health Sciences 3704A/B, Health Sciences 3840A/B, Law 3101A/B,** and with permission: Health Sciences 3090A/B, Health Sciences 3091A/B, Health Sciences 3092A/B, Health Sciences 3093A/B, **Health Sciences 3290A/B.**

0.5 course from: Centre for Global Studies 4000-level.

0.5 course from: Health Sciences 4044A/B, Health Sciences 4200F/G, Health Sciences 4205A/B, Health Sciences 4220F/G, Health Sciences 4250A/B, and with permission: **Health Sciences 4090A/B, Health Sciences 4091A/B, Health Sciences 4092A/B.**

POLITICAL SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be withdrawn.

Political Science 2230E - CANADIAN GOVERNMENT AND POLITICS

(Brescia, Huron, King's)

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Political Science 2221F/G - The Canadian Polity

The Canadian Polity examines the dynamics of Canadian political life. Topics include: Canadian political parties and organized interests; Indigenous politics; mediated politics and political communications; the politics of diversity, notably gender, sexual identity, religion, and race; elections and electoral behaviour in Canada; and selected public policy issues in Canada.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2230E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, enrollment in the Major in Governance, Leadership and Ethics, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.
(Huron)

Political Science 2223F/G - The Canadian Regime

The Canadian Regime is a broad introduction to the political culture, political economy, Constitution, and principal institutions in the Canadian experience. The course builds upon the conceptual knowledge acquired in Politics 1020E or similar introductory courses.

Antirequisite(s): Political Science 2103A/B, Political Science 2130, Political Science 2133A/B, Political Science 2230E.

Prerequisite(s): Political Science 1020E, enrollment in the Major in Governance, Leadership and Ethics, or permission of the Department.

Extra Information: 3 hours, 0.5 course.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

DIABILITY STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

5.0 courses: from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 2.5 courses from Group A, including 0.5 at the 3000-level, and must complete a total of 1.0 course at the 3000-level in the module.

Group A: Any Disability Studies course level 2000 or above, Philosophy 2072F/G, Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G (or the former Political Science 2265F/G), Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, Political Science 3307F/G, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, ~~Thanatology 2200~~, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, the former Political Science 3309E, **the former Thanatology 2200**.

MINOR IN DISABILITY STUDIES

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course: Disability Studies 2201F/G (or the former Disability Studies 2201A/B) and Disability Studies 2202A/B, or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 2246.

3.0 courses from Groups A and B as listed below. Students must take at least 1.5 from Group A, up to 1.5 can be taken from Group B.

Group A: Any Disability Studies Course level 2000 or above, Philosophy 2072F/G, Sociology 3339F/G.

Group B: Childhood and Social Institutions 2210F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 2255F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3300F/G, Childhood and Social Institutions 3360F/G, History of Science 2220, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G, Philosophy 2203E, ~~Political Science 3309E~~, Political Science 3312F/G, Psychology 3310F/G, Psychology 3311, Psychology 3320F/G, Psychology 3725F/G, Psychology 4303F/G, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, Sociology 3305F/G, Sociology 3371F/G, ~~Thanatology 2200~~, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Women's Studies 2223F/G, **the former Political Science 3309E, the former Thanatology 2200.**

THANATOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be withdrawn.

Thanatology 2200 SURVEY OF THANATOLOGY
Thanatology 3311F/G SOCIAL AND POLITICAL DISCOURSE IN THANATOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following courses be introduced.

Thanatology 1025A/B - Introduction to Thanatology

An interdisciplinary overview of major themes and attitudes regarding death, loss, grief, and bereavement. Topics include the Death System, personal death awareness, ethical issues, end of life care, supporting grieving individuals, funeral practices, and cultural issues in the field.

Antirequisite(s): The former Thanatology 2200.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Thanatology 2225A/B - Topical Issues in Thanatology

An interdisciplinary overview of current trends, practices, and issues in the field of Thanatology. Topics include the children's responses to loss and grief, death in popular culture, sexuality in Thanatology-related contexts, diversity in Thanatology, suicide, and professional issues.

Antirequisite(s): The former Thanatology 2200.

Prerequisite(s): Thanatology 1025A/B.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course

Thanatology 4403F/G - Advanced Seminar in Thanatology

Senior Thanatology students will synthesize what they have learned, as well as examine current topics in the field. The broad thematic framework will be the relevance and applicability of Thanatology-related topics to social, political, community, and individual contexts. The course will be discussion driven, with a senior research paper at the conclusion.

Prerequisite(s): Registration in either an Honors Specialization or Honors Double Major in Thanatology with completion of Thanatology 3322A/B and Thanatology 3355A/B, or written permission from the Thanatology Coordinator.

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Thanatology 4331F/G - Social and Political Discourse in Thanatology

Students will have an opportunity to become familiar with critical theory concepts as they relate to Thanatology. Students will examine the underpinnings of critical theory, and explore topics such as social class structure, social and political institutions, and social policy relevant to Thanatology.

Antirequisite(s): The former Thanatology 3311F/G.

Prerequisite(s): Thanatology 3322A/B and Thanatology 3355A/B (or written permission from the Thanatology Coordinator).

Extra Information: 3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following modules be revised.

MAJOR IN THANATOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with a minimum average of 60% in 3.0 principal courses including Thanatology 1025A/B with a minimum grade of 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

3.0 2.5 courses: Thanatology 2225A/B (or the former Thanatology 2200), Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Thanatology 3322A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B.

3.0 3.5* courses from: Thanatology 2232A/B, Thanatology 2233A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 2235A/B, Thanatology 2291F/G, Thanatology 2292F/G, Thanatology 2293A/B, Thanatology 2294A/B, Thanatology 2295A/B, Thanatology 2296F/G, Thanatology 2297F/G, Thanatology 2298F/G, Thanatology 3320A/B, Thanatology 3321A/B (Psychology 3371F/G or the former Psychology 3370E may be substituted), Thanatology 3323A/B, Thanatology 3360A/B, Thanatology 3393A/B, Thanatology 3394, Thanatology 3395A/B, Thanatology 3396F/G, Thanatology 3397, Thanatology 3398F/G, Thanatology 4331F/G, Thanatology 4401F/G, Thanatology 4403F/G, Thanatology 4496F/G, Thanatology 4497F/G, Thanatology 4498F/G; Philosophy 2715F/G; Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G, and may include up to 1.0 from Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B and Thanatology 3607A/B.

*Students who have completed the former Thanatology 2200 are only required to complete 3.0 courses from the above section.

MINOR IN THANATOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including Thanatology 1025A/B with a minimum grade of 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.5 2.0 courses: Thanatology 2225A/B (or the former Thanatology 2200), Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B.

4.0 1.5 additional course in Thanatology numbered 2200-2299.

0.5 additional course in Thanatology numbered 3300-3399.

*Students who have completed the former Thanatology 2200 are only required to complete 1.0 course from this section.

Note: 0.5 of the ~~4.5~~ 2.0 additional Thanatology courses above may include 0.5 from Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B and Thanatology 3607A/B.

Note: Special topics courses in Thanatology may be substituted with permission from the program coordinator.

CERTIFICATE IN LOSS, GRIEF AND BEREAVEMENT STUDIES

Program Requirements:

To qualify for the Certificate in Loss, Grief and Bereavement Studies, students must achieve an overall average of 65% in the following 5.0 courses:

2.5 courses: Thanatology 1025A/B, Thanatology 2225A/B (or the former Thanatology 2200), Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Thanatology 3360A/B.
2.0 courses from: Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B, Thanatology 3607A/B.
0.5 course from: Thanatology 2232A/B, Thanatology 2233A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 2235A/B, Thanatology 3320A/B, Thanatology 3321A/B, Thanatology 3322A/B, Thanatology 3323A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Sociology 2245.

DAP UPDATE: MINOR CHANGES

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES, BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE and KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

ENGLISH

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the antirequisite for English 2202F/G be revised to remove former text from English 2230F/G as the course is active at Huron.

English 2202F/G STUDIES IN POETICS

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former English 2230F/G.~~

FACULTY OF SCIENCE and SCHULICH SCHOOL OF MEDICINE & DENTISTRY

ANATOMY AND CELL BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451F/G - INTEGRATIVE NEUROSCIENCE

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Anatomy and Cell Biology 4451A.~~

Prerequisite(s): One of Neuroscience 2000, Physiology 3120 or Physiology 3140A.

COMPUTER SCIENCE

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Computer Science 4442A/B ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE II

Prerequisite(s): Mathematics 1600A/B or Applied Mathematics 1411A/B, and Computer Science 3307A/B/Y or Software Engineering 3350A/B.

EPIDEMIOLOGY AND BIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised.

Epidemiology 2200A/B - INTRODUCTION TO EPIDEMIOLOGY

Antirequisite(s): ~~The former Epidemiology and the former Biostatistics 2200A/B.~~

Pre-or Corequisite(s): One of the following: Biology 2244A/B, Psychology 2810, Statistical Sciences 2035, Statistical Sciences 2141A/B, Statistical Sciences 2143A/B, Statistical Sciences 2244A/B, Statistical Sciences 2858A/B.

PHYSIOLOGY AND PHARMACOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following course be revised to correct a typo in the prerequisite listing.

Physiology and Pharmacology 4980E - SEMINAR AND RESEARCH PROJECT

Antirequisite(s): The former Pharmacology 4980E, the former Physiology 4980E.

Prerequisite(s): Physiology and Pharmacology 3000E or the former Pharmacology 3580Z or the former Physiology 3130Z; Physiology 3120 and ~~31240A~~ **Physiology 3140A**; and registration in Year 4 of one of the following Honors Specialization modules: Pharmacology, Physiology or Physiology and Pharmacology.

BRESCIA UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the Minor in Sociology be added to Brescia's offering to correct an oversight in the SCAPA Report to Senate of September 19, 2003 (S.03-152), which did not list the Minor in the list of modules being introduced in September 2004; see S.05-91 in the [May 2005 Senate Minutes](#).

MINOR IN SOCIOLOGY

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including 1.0 from: Sociology 1020, Sociology 1021E, Sociology 1025A/B, Sociology 1026F/G, Sociology 1027A/B with a mark in each Sociology course of at least 60%.

Module

4.0 courses:

2.0 courses in Sociology numbered 2200-2999.

2.0 additional courses in Sociology numbered 2100-2999.

KING'S UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

THANATOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2018**, the following module be revised to correct a typo in the module text as introduced at the [February meeting of Senate](#).

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN THANATOLOGY

Module

9.0 courses:

5.0 courses: Thanatology 2225A/B, Thanatology 2230A/B, Thanatology 2231A/B, Interdisciplinary Studies 2252F/G (or the former Interdisciplinary Studies 3310F/G; Interdisciplinary Qualitative Methods), Sociology 2205A/B (preferred)*, Thanatology 3322A/B, Thanatology 3355A/B, Thanatology 4401F/G, Thanatology 4403F/G, Thanatology 4331F/G.

4.0 courses from the following: (Students who completed the former Thanatology 2200 only require 3.5 courses from this section) Thanatology 2232A/B, Thanatology 2233A/B, Thanatology 2234A/B, Thanatology 2235A/B, Thanatology 2291F/G Thanatology 2292F/G, Thanatology 2293A/B Thanatology 2294A/B, Thanatology 2295A/B , Thanatology 2296F/G Thanatology

2297F/G, Thanatology 2298F/G, Thanatology 3320A/B, Thanatology 3321A/B (May substitute Psychology 3370E), Thanatology 3323A/B, ~~Thanatology 3393-2295A/B~~, Thanatology 3360A/B, **Thanatology 3393A/B, Thanatology 3394A/B, Thanatology 3395A/B**, Thanatology 3396F/G, Thanatology 3397F/G, Thanatology 3398F/G, Thanatology 4496F/G, Thanatology 4497F/G, Thanatology 4498F/G, Philosophy 2715F/G, Sociology 2245, Sociology 3304F/G.

A maximum 1.0 credit from the following courses may be applied toward the 4.0 required above: Thanatology 2602A/B, Thanatology 2605A/B, Thanatology 3601A/B, Thanatology 3603A/B, Thanatology 3606A/B, Thanatology 3607A/B.

*Statistical Sciences 1024A/B with a grade of 60% will be accepted as an alternate to Sociology 2205A/B.